
FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

Transmit the following in

Via AIRTEL

FROM: .

F B I

Date: 3/12/69

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR - MAIL-
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157-10673) (p)

3/11/69
Re San Antonio teletype to Director and New Orleans 

no copy Memphis, wherein information was set forth
that indicated the possibility that one FREDERICK LEROY 
CARLIN, San Antonio, Texas, was possibly enroute to New 
Orleans to kill New Orleans District Attorney JAMES 
GARRISON.

Enclosed for Memphis is one Xerox copy of 
referenced teletype for completion of Memphis files.

. For information of Bureau and receiving offices,
Detective JAMES LaVERGNE, Detective Bureau, New Orleans 
Police Department, was telephonically advised of the 
contents of referenced teletype, at which time LaVERGNE 
stated he would take appropriate action, including 
notification to District Attorney JAMES GARRISON. By 
LaVERGNE's request, a letter of confirmation is being 
forwarded to Superintendent JOSEPH I. GIARRUSSO (NA), 
New Orleans Police Department.

No further action anticipated by Jbw Orleans 
^ — Bureau ^EG” 30 7 y

2 - Memphis (Encl. 1) (44-1487)­
1 - San Antonio (44-1242)
1 - New Orleans 
EJC:sab 
(7)

SentApproved:
in Charge
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^1 WASH DC

FBI MEMPHIS

54 MAR 201969

FROM/MEMPHIS 44-1987 2P

TO DIREECTOR

551PM URGENT 3-10-69 MEN

@
federal bureau of investigation 

u. s. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
COMMUNICATION SECTION .

MAR 101969

TELETYPE

Me. Tolson_____
Mr. DeLoaeh-----
Mr. Mohr______
Mr. Bishop-------
Mr. Casper____
Mr. Callahan___
Mr. Conrad___  
Mr. Felt. 
Mr. G 
Mr. Btel 
Mr. Sullivan. 
Mr. Tavel__  
Mr. Trotter____  
Tele. Room___
Miss Holmes___ .
Miss Gandy____

NEW SPACER ART I CLE APPEARING IN COMMERCIAL APPEAL DATED

MARCH: EIGHT, SIXTYNINE, STATES IN REFERENCE TO POSSIBLE NINEX

NINE YEAR SENTENCE IF RAY. AGREES TO GUILTY PLEA COULD BE SERVED

COMPLETELY IN FIFTY YEARS, AND SEVEN MONTHS. A CONVICTED. MAN WOULD

BE ELIGIBLE FOR PAROLE. AFTER FORTYEIGHT YEARS AND SIX MONTHS

WITH MAXIMUM GOOD AND HONOR TIME THE TERM OF NINETY-NINE YEARS 
COULD/^E REDUCED TO THIRTYTHREE YEARS.

MEMPHIS FILES DISCLOSE COPY OF PRESIDENTIAL REQUEST FOR

EXTRADITION OF JAMES EARL RAY FROM ENGLAND. IT INDICATES THAT

RAY WAS CHARGED WITH THE CRIME OF MURDER AND CONVICTED OF THE

CRIME OF ROBBERY WITH VIOLENCE (ROBBERY FIRST DEGREE BY MEANS OF

A DANGEROUS AND DEADLY WEAPON). THIS DOCUMENT REQUESTS THAT

JAMES EARL RAY BE RETURNED TO. PROPER AUTHOR!TIM JM-SiM-E

OF TENNESSEE AN DZOR THE STATE OF MISSOURI. x£ ;i8rf 12 1969 Z

KA NSAS CI TY REPORT DATED MAY FI FTEEN, SIXXXE1GHD,-O-W^

CASE, PAGE ONE TWO EIGHT, SETS FORTH DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 

TRANSCRIPT OF SERIAL RECORD. THIS TRANSCRIPT CARRIES MISSOURI

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE TWO

STATE PRISON BOMBER FOR JAMES EARL RAY, WHICH IS ZERO ZERO FOUR 

ONE SIX. THE SENTENCE BEING SERVED ON THIS RECORD 

DISCLOSES THAT JAMES EARL RAY WAS RECEIVED ON MARCH SEVENTEEN, 

NINETEEN.SIXTY, TO SERVE SENTENCE OF TWENTY YEARS. FULLTIME 

WAS LISTED AS BEING MARCH SIXTEEN, NINETEEN. EIGHTY, WITH THREE- 

QUARTERS TIME MARCH SIXTEEN, NINETEEN SEVENTYFIVE. BASED ON 

FACT THAT JAMES EARL RAY ESCAPED IN NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN, IT 

WOULD APPEAR BASED ON THIS RECORD HE OWES A MINIMUM OF THIRTEEN 

YEARS ON THE ORIGINAL SENTENCE.

MEMPHIS DIVISION NOT AWARE OF ANY ADDITIONAL SENTENCES 

THAT MAY HAVE BEEN ADDED BECAUSE OF HIS PRIOR ATTEMPTED ESCAPES. 

P. ' ■ • •

END .

GMJ 

FBI WASH DC
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Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach 
Re: MURKIN

ACTION TO BE TAKEN:

If approved, we will instruct the Memphis Office to immediately 
take the necessary steps to determine whether Ray can be interviewed. This 
will involve the possibility of clearance from Attorney Percy Foreman.

^ $^' ^

Item 2 re Murder of Three Civil Rights Workers in Mississippi

The second matter concerned informant James Jordan, who is 
presently serving a four-year sentence after pleading guilty to Federal 
Civil Rights charges in connection with the murder of three civil rights 
workers in Mississippi. Jordan was the primary Government witness 
responsible for the conviction of seven other subjects in Federal Court. 
There are three subjects to be re-tried in Federal Court and Jordan’s 
testimony is essential to successful prosecution.

. The U. S. Board of Parole has passed Jordan over until
I September, 1970, although he will be eligible for release on good time 
(in June, 1970. The Civil Rights Division strongly feels that Jordan, who 
has been a model prisoner, should be favorably considered for parole 
in view of his cooperation with the Government at the prior trial and 
in view of the need for his testimony when the three subjects are re­
tried. The Civil Rights Division has been unable to make any arrange­
ments through consultation with the Parole Board but Robert Owen has 
been invited to appear before the Parole Board in the near future and 
plans to do so. In addition, Leonard requested that Special Agent in 
Charge Joseph A. Sullivan, New York, who dealt with Jordan during the 

i investigation in Mississippi, be permitted to appear with Owen merely 
for the purpose of pointing out the fact that Jordan was most cooperative 
with the Federal Government.

Leonard was advised that his request would be taken under 
consideration. He stated he was most emphatic in his feeling that 
Sullivan’s testimony before the Parole Board would be most effective 
in not only retaining Jordan’s cooperation but in setting the facts before 
the Parole Board inasmuch as he would be an impartial witness whereas 
Owen acted as a prosecuting attorney.

CONTINUED - OVER

- 2 - ' .
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Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach 
Re: MURKIN

RECOMMENDATION:

In view of the necessity for continuing to maintain Jordan 
as a cooperative witness in bringing about a favorable prosecution 
against the three remaining subjects to be re-tried in Federal Court, 
favorable consideration should be given to Mr. Leonard’s request 
that Sullivan be allowed to appear before the U. S. Board of Parole 
and limit any comments to the fact that Jordan was most cooperative 
with the Government.

- 3 -
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PLAINTEXT
3/12/69

TELETYPE

TO SAC MEMPHIS (44-1987)

FROM DIRECTOIkFBI (44-38861) -

MURKIN

URGENT , „ .. 1 - Mr. McGowan
1 Mr® Long

FOR YOUR INFORMATION THE CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION DESIRES

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION BE GIVEN TO ANY INFORMATION BEARING

ON POSSIBILITY OF THE EXISTENCE OF A CONSPIRACY IN THIS

MATTER. DEPARTMENT DESIRES THAT INTERVIEW BE CONDUCTED

WITH JAMES EARL RAY AT THE EARLIEST POSSIBLE TIME IN AN

EFFORT TO ELICIT ANY INFORMATION CONCERNING SUCH

CONSPIRACY.

; YOU SHOULD CONTACT DISTRICT ATTORNEY PHIL CANALE TO

DETERMINE WHETHER CIRCUMSTANCES WOULD PERMIT INTERVIEW

WITH JAMES EARL RAY ATTm TM^^^^^^ BE

MADE WITH PERCY FOREMN^tpE’l^^

RAY, TO INSURE THAT THERE IS NO OBJECTION TO RAY’S BEING

CONTACTED1 BY FBI TO DETERMINE WHETHER OR' 'NOT'RAY WILL
Tolson — 
DeLoach
Mohr___ 
Bishop — 
Casper — 
Callahan 
Conrad _ 
Felt___  
Gale___ 
Rosen_  
Sullivan . 
T avel __  
Trotter —

-FURNISH ANY FUSIBLE INFORMATION CONCERNING THE ALLEGED -

CONSPIRACY

CLMtcs (4)
Tele. Room --------

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION A 
■ ■ e lllSTlffi "h F • U. S, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

U COMMUNICATION SECTION
MAR 121969
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TELETYPE SAC MEMPHIS ; > "
-RE: MURKIN ' 7; 7 7'

HANDLE AND SUTEL BUT DO NOT MAKE ACTUAL ARRANGEMENTS 

TO CONDUCT INTERVIEW WITHOUT SPECIFIC BUREAU AUTHORITY.

THIS WILL CONFIRM BUREAU TELEPHONE CALL ON MARCH ELEVEN.
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D»36 (R-ev^ 5-22-64)

Transmit the following in

AWEL

TO

SUB

U a

F B I

Date:

X
I se

<E
S10 • • tv 0

3/11/69

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBO (44-38861)

OS ANGELES (44-1574)

Re Los Angeles tels 2/28/69 and 3/3/693 Memphis 
alrtel to Los Angeles dated 3/6/69.

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are six copies 
of a Letterhead Memorandum concerning GREG BIRMINGHAM’S
registering as ERIC S. GALT at Shangri Lodge, 
California, 3/14/68. •

Panorama City, x^

Information copies are being furnished Memphis 
and New Haven.

MAR 13 1969

3/- Bureau (Enc. 6)(RM)
I - Memphis (44-1987)(Enc. 1)(RM)
1 - New Haven (Enc. 1)(RM)
2 - Los Angeles

TJA/gja 
(7)

Sent M
Special Agent in Charge
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JAMES EARL RAY

n February 28, 1969

He ^advised that on March 14, 1968

Birmingham, registered under the name _of Eric It.

docuMen^contains neither re c omme nda t i o ns

appeared
Bureau of

for Eric S. Galt, 
March 14, 1968 was

personally 
of the Federalthe New Haven 

stigation.

and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not 
to be distributed outside your agency.

This 
nor conclusions

by Special Agents of the FBI. No record 
GregoryjSirmingham, or Leo Me Namara for

of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI

The records of the Shangri Lodge for March, 1968 
were donated at Bekins Records Center, 215 North Canon Drive 
Beverlyl Hills, 4?^^ on March 3> 19^9 and were reviewed

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Los Angeles, California 
March 11, 1969

he and.. Gre^ irmingham flew to Los Angeles, California, and 
registered^ITT^^^ Lodge, 9510 Van Nuys boulevard, 
Panorama' City, California. According to Mr. McNamara,

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No. '

a ;Out Office
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JAMES EARL RAY

appeared at the New Haven
Bureau of Investigation.

re c ommenda t i ons

1* -

215 North Canon Drive 
1969 and were reviewed

for Eric S. Galt, 
March 14, 1968 was

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. '

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Los Angeles, California 
March 11, 1969

On. February 28, 1969, Leo Me Namara personally
Connecticut Office of the Federal 

He advised that on March 14, 1968,
he and Greg Birmingham flew 'to Los Angeles, California, and 
registered :‘at the Shangri Lodge, 9510 Van Nuys Boulevard, 
Panorama City, California. According to Mr. Me Namara, 
Birmingham'registered under the name of Eric S. Galt.

The records of the Shangri Lodge for March, 1968
were located at Bekins Records Center 
Beverly Hills, California on March 3>
by Special Agents of the FBI. No record 
Gregory Birmingham, or Leo Me Namara for 
located.

This document contains neither
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI 
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not 
to be distributed outside your agency. ?
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No. ’

appeared

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Los Angeles, California 
March 11, 1969

JAMES EARL RAY

On February 28, 196% Leo Me Namara personally
at the New Haven

Bureau of Investigation.
Connecticut Office of the Federal 

He advised that on March 14, 1968,
he and Greg Birmingham flew 'to Los Angeles, California, and 
registered at the Shangri Lodge, 9510 Van Nuys Boulevard, 
Panorama City, California. According to Mr. Me Namara, 
Birmingham.registered under the name of Eric S. Galt.

The records of the Shangri Lodge for March, 1968 
were located at Bekins Records Center, 215 North Canon Drive, 
Beverly Hills, California on March 3, 1969 and were reviewed 
by Special Agents, of the FBI. No record .for Eric S. Galt, 
Gregory Birmingham, or Leo Me Namara for March 14, 1968 was 
located. .

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI 
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not 
to be distributed outside your agency. ’

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



F B I

Transmit the following in _
(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL AMVia
(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)TO:

23 MAR 13

Sent
e

■ There are enclosed original and one copy each 
of newspaper clippings in captioned matter.

FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) P 

(^murkin!

Date: 3—12—69

37 BUREAU (Enc.) (AM) 
1 MEMPHIS 
RGJ:BN 
(4)

Approved: ___________,_____

6 0 WAR a»c“M
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. FD-350 (Rev, 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Ray’s Leaving Marks End v 
' fe Extended Precautions !

: / James Earl Ray got plenty I c, .. \.
} of ■' exercise, during ,. the- 7 I_____ ____________________ ,
, Snonths and 19 days he spent' irf ^ Two ;cldSed circuit TV cany I 
L^e Shelby County Jail—often eras-were mounted in the cell,. • 
talking the-35.;foot length oi dnethrbugh" the,end wall andj 
I his- cell block and back biv his the other in the niiddie of the', 
} hands. . ,’ '7?",< .^ .’ v . fengfwall. One ,covered ,the 

bullpen ’ area'' and .the other ,fo- 
billed bn the center, pair of the 
sik individual cells. Ray used] 

, bither of these cells. Each of 
. the . six cells has a metaj bunk 
' Attached to the wall anda niet- 

* al, combination commode and 
wash'basin.-A test of the TV) 
cameras showed only an indis- 

ffihct 'image of anyone using 
one’ bf/the toilets'. A shower 
stall at the, end of the bullpen 
.had a- curtain which hid the 
bccupant from view' of. the 
camera; ., l?

/The, sheriff said the security;
precautions’ alsd i n c 1 u d e d}
welding up Wind ws and. food:______________________
slots in each of the six cells dlcate Pa9e> name of

,. andsputting steel plates overwspaper> clty and state,) 
the'windows. The addition of’ •
Ilie, plates, made anair-conbi? '

f

i*-Sheriff. William N. Morris, 
! who gave newsmen their .first 
j peek at Ray’a. maximum secu- 
, j^ity quarters yesterday-after­
! riopn, said Ray also did 75-100 
i pushups at a time and stbpd on 
i $is head, in addition to count- 
‘ less. walWhg'trips, up and'down 
tibe long, narrow cell. .

j /To anyone expectihg a plush 
। layout, the cellblock; would 
! Have been a bit Of ... a disapi 
| pointment. It was;, a- -regular 
1 feaximum security block, con? 
' sisting of six1 individual cells, a 
; long1 bullpen, area and anar- 
i row; barred walkway-alorig the

' tioning system-necessary? ? 
I * The' security- was planned at: 
‘ a1 'series of conferences be-: 
. tween 'state,' federal and local; 
: Officials," the. sheriff said, and} 
} -fie. was ^reluctant to 'give any " 
j Jine person credit for the var4 
IJOus ideas. . ;' ? j
. VHe said L.t.1 John Brown of. 
!’ the-Federal Bureau of Pris ns;

had. been assigned to the jail 
’ On' a 'regular basis since last 
, July (“He also has given us a - 

lot. of advice and help on the
?rest of. the .jail,’’) -.and J. J. 
, £lark4a fbderal prisons super-

PAGE /5

COMSIERCIAL
APPEAL

,MEMPHIS, TEW.

; outside wall. Only a few minor 
< changes ha^heen=made. . ? ■ * 
; ?/A row Of‘ glassicovered' safety 
I Ijuibs-hardly 'the’glarihgilqpd- 
! lights mentioned in several pe­
: jitions .from one Of Ray’s laW- 
j yers—had .been installed in the 
; baired'walkway.-. A TV set also 
I was,.'in- the*’walkway, visible 
I through.the bars to, Ray;and 
' ihe two guards who Were* in 
। the cell with him at all times.;
; ? “He'‘watched }a lot Of.TV,’’ 
j said- Capt? B? J.' Smith, the 

hiari in charge , of the special
! guard } detail for Ray. “Hisfa- 
! yorite was ‘The ;FBI’; oh Sun- 
1 Say nights. He (Had some pret- 
J fy., good comments^,.about the. 

crimes."'. / /. 'v ’ /'}. ’

; ^nie.-furriishihgs were simple 
^a; builtdn. table and- bench 
along the long • side, - three 
chairs and a card table at 
which'Rhy sat to confer with 
lawyers .Arthur- Hanes’ and

■ Percy Foreman, 'Sheriff Mor- 
ris/ said?the -microphones} on 

■ 'the.TV?cameras;Would not pick 
up ^‘conversations from' the 

■ . ckrd;'t^le,:but weto turned off 
for good; iheasure when ne of 

/the lawyers was in the cell.;
4 Attack wall-type telephone 
affixed* to the bars inthe.cen- 
ter7of the cell .connected.the 
guards, to a small office out­
side , the. /area? A supervisor' 

,-was. bn-duty there, at all times, 
“watching'the two TV monitors.

There also (was .a monitor in 
. the sheriff sttfice<______ ;__

yixor ifrom Washington has— .
^eena.frequent visitor. ;
/JCaptain;^ '
half' deputies and the rest city__  1
policemen—were . assigned to;
the guard detail. In almost all!
casbs, one policeman and one
deputy, were in the cell-togeth- i Oi
er, with, Ray. The guards, who)ate: 
worked, e i g h t -:h o u r shifts,|dition!
stripped and piiton special;
Coveralls before entering the}u or: GEORGE HAWA

1 tell. ’ •' '- ■■' , Editor:
;i/Ray . and .his guards ate the/ue: , .

; .^ame food as the rest of the!
prisoners, three trays .beingl • 
brought to.the cell in a Special!

! locked steel ’box; “There was;harapter: 
fib rway4p'know who would get; or .

! Which tray. ” the sheriff said. . 
1 gillie guards kept a minutely', 
.detailed'record of .Ray’s activi-’

/ties—when he.ate,'what he ate,i | Being investigated
how- hO7 liked what- he ate,;----------------------------  
when; fie.' slept- and' for how} 
longj} aS well as what visitors!

^Thu^o^ MEMPHIS
lubmlttlng Office:

' 'hevhad... • ■ ■-..••
;; The log also showed Ray’s 
Comments bn things he read 
and watched on TV. He was 

।-allowed newspapers and mag­
s azines which told about his

^j'Oase.-" ■ ■■ ■•'
/^’ “He expressed, displeasure
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with a lotof stories,” said Cap- I 
tain Smith, “especially those I 
that ’dealt with his family or I 
his previous crimes.” I

The log showed Ray was a I 
good eater (he gained about 15 I 
pounds in jail despite his regu- I 
lar exercise) and averaged I 
better than eight hours sleep a I 
night. I

Captain Smith said Ray I 
talked a little bit about his I 
escape from prison in Mis- I 
souri. “He said this was one I 
place he sure couldn’t escape I 
from.” . ' I

I “We had a written procedure I 
for everything, for shaving, for I 
taking a. shower, just every- I 

| thing.” Sheriff Morris said.' I 
“Ray seemed to adjust well to I 
this. He seemed to like doing I 

I things ' the same way. Of I 
| course .life in confinement I 
| wasn’t new to him.” I
I Captain Smith said Ray was I 
I sometimes, moody, but rarely I 
I a discipline problem. I
I “When lie was unruly, when I 
I he. wouldn’t do what he was! 
I told, we’d confine him to one ! 
I of. the .individual cells, but I 
I without the door being locked. Il 
I Or we’d cut him off from the I 
icommissarywagon (whi-1 
I ch sells ice cream, sandwiches! 
I and other items) or take awayl 
I his newspapers and maga-l 
I zines. He wasn’t much of al 
I problem, his. chief complaint I 
I was that he missed. the sun-1 
I shine (the car trip to Nashville I 
I yesterday was the first time | 
I Ray 1 had seen sunlight since I 
I last July).” - -
I There was no writing on the 
I cream-colored walls.
I “He was a very neat prison- 
I ef,” the sheriff said. - 
I The sheriff said the toal cost 
I of the special cell was low. He 
I said the TVcameras and moni-1 
I tors cost less than $3,000, the I 
I metal plates on the windows 
■ $440, the-central air-condidi- 
■ toning about $1,300 and the 
■ locked food server $35.
■ With Ray gone, what will
■ happen to the cellblock?
I The sheriff said it may be 
■ used as a quarantine area or 
I for special medical care of in­
fl mates on a limited basis. In 
I any event, the plates will re­
fl main on the window, just in 
lease. ' *______

With his famous prisoner I 
safely in’ Nashville. Sheriff I 
Morris was willing to talk 
about Ray’s return from Lon­
don. Ray was flown nonstop 
from London to the Millington 
Navy Base in a U.S. Air Force I 
jet transport. He was whisked 
to the jail in the Jackson, 
iMiss., Police Department’s ar­
mored car, escorted' by ca'r- 
lads of machinegun-toting of­
ficers. .This was in marked 
contrast to his departure early 

(yesterday in a single police 
car, wearing adeputy’s helmet 

| and jacket to successfully fool 
I cameramen.

The sheriff said he didn’t re­
member just who thought up 
using Thompson’s Tank (so 
named for Jackson Mayor Al­
len Thompson). It was driven 
to Memphis and serviced at J. 
Tom Moore and Co. on Air­
ways, where it was built.

“It cost us $16, and they 
drove it all over the south end 
of town, but nobody noticed I 
had fear of that jet landing 
and .all the military standing 
by us and there was a dead 
battery in Thompson’s Tank”

The sheriff said the arrival 
of the plane and the caravan 
was. closely timed. “We had 
been in radio contact with the 
plane for hours and they had 
figured the prevailing winds 
and everything.”

When the plane landed, Mor­
ris and other officers boarded 
and the charges were read to 

| Ray. A card advising him of 
| his rights was then read, and 
recorded in case there was 
ever any question that Ray 
had not been warned. Two 
doctors, one who had accom­
panied Ray on the plane and 
the other who had gone to Mill- 
ingtoh with the sheriff, com­
pared notes. Ray was dressed 
in bullet resistant pants and 

[vest and hustled to the ar­
mored car. Nine minutes had | 
elapsed. ' ~

There were three alternate! 
routes for the trip to the jail 
and no one but the sheriff 
knew which one would be used 
until the last minute. The most 
direct route, Navy Road to 
Highway 51 and right odnw 
Second Street to the jail, wasi 
the choice. -

The spotlights, atop Thomp­
son’s Tank which blinded spec­
tators and masked Ray’s entry 
into the jail were an after­
thought. “We didn’t even know 
it had them,” the sheriff said. 
“About 45 minutes before we 
went to Millington somebody 
suggested We' use them. It 
turned, out to be . the most ef­
fective thing.we had.”
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• FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-6 3)

(Mountedipping in.Space Below)

Nagging Doubts, Remaining 3 
That Dr. King Was Killed 

j As Result Of Conspiracy '
By JAMES KILLPATRICK ., . .: *

" Layout Of Ray’s Shelby County Jail Cell

ked at James Early 
ig there fn the court- 
21 don’t think a man 
could plan and exe- 
a crime Sy himself.1” 
v.Mr. Kyles said his 
in. the courtroom and 
unity; to discuss the 
:ly with the prosecu­
b him much more

go along with the
^guilty plea.procedure8a proce- 

nation of Dr. .King here, last ^ ^[^ ^ ^ crjtjcize(jnation--------- „ ,
April 4 was the work of sofnei 
sor o f conspiracy. :

i by 'many Negroes who though
1 a-fuibscale trial would bring 
out more of the facts. -

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

PAGE

COMMERCIAL 
APPEAL

Most seemed, to agree with 
_ _____ r>r King’s widow, who said in

CP

•HIS

IWA

Toward Door^ James. Earl Ray’s Cell — Minus It# Famous. Prisoner. — Looking
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the profedpre, Mrs. Smith said I 
she was completely opposed to! | 
capital punishment. This ech-; I 
oed the statement of Dr> I 
King’s, widow, Mrs. CorettaT I 
King, who said the death' peri-I 
alty would be contrary to the I 
teachings of her late husband.'1 I 
“The >execution of Mr. Ray,* I 

-who has-not yet told the full I 
story, would not serve' the ends J 
of justice.” . 11

It was learnedthat the attor-' I 
ney general consulted with -1 
Mrs. King arid leaders of the I 
Southern Christian Leadership^ I 
Conference about the compro- I 
mise sentenc. He was toldthey' I 
did. not wish a death penalty? I 
blit would reserve jusgement; I 
about the conspiracy angel. 4 I

There was surprisingly little? I 
dissatisfaction with the length- I 
of the penalty, although sever- I 
al Negroes said they never had 
expected Ray to.' get. what life 
deserved. '~ ' ‘5;

“I ’don’t think that many­
people were , concerned with5 
what happened, to Ray. What-: 
they really wanted to knowS 
was who else -was involved iri;1 
the killing.”, said Mr. Sims;

^ay’s attorney, Mr Fore-’ 
man, who told the court he had;

I never 'expected to do more..; 
I than save Ray from teh-elec^ 
I trie, chair,,' said he jvas coii~?J 
I vinced there was no ebnspifa^ 
Icy."’ He said Ray’s statement;!-; 
I court about the conspiracy was,! 
I intended to keep that angle.;, 
I alive so that stories he could ’ 
I swll would be more valuable^. 
I “He, didn’t want to kill the;; 
■ golden goose.”
I William Bradford Huie, the-,’ 
I author • who - paid $35,090 for'; 
I Ray’s Story and has converted,' 
■ the handwritten notes into.a; 
B magazine series, with a book?. 
Band possible a movie in..the; 
B future,, said he was. not sur< 
■ prised'at Ray’s statement. - 
B “He- always has contended.' 
B there' was another., person in-, 
B the rooming house with,him (a: 
■ statement' which apparently 
B will appear in Huie’s third, and" 
I filial magazine article).” ''
B Ray himself was having 
I nothing more to say at pres-’ 
■ ent; . ‘

general sal 
H after the trial that race wa 
K the motive, the Rev. Mr. Kylei 

agreed that “Ray may be < 
M racist, he probably is. ” ,
N , .He. said Mr. Dwyer had tolc 
n mm in confidence about sever- 
■ al incidents which seemed to 
H SpOrt tIw racist theory. 

,.? were cei-tain events in M his life which had to do with 
|B| 2.^’ Hewas a Wallace type.” 
H ?ev VMr> KVIes also said M that the bad press” Dr. King 
■■ received could well have led 
IB! ■, t° think he would be. lion-1 n ized for killing him. “Iwas told

tJas ^^ disappointed that IB white society did not come to 
■ his rescue.”

Several other Negroes were 
IB less pleased with the judicial 
[■ process used. . - ,
■ wasn’t justice,” said 
■ Mrs. Corrine McWilliams, as 
■ sistant manager of the Afro 
■ Lunch Room at 926 Kerr. “It 
■ looked like they had it already 

I . “There should be more of an I 
B explanation given to thepub- B , sai’d Allen Sims, 37, of 538 
■ West Mitchell.. “The public 
■ particularly , the black people’ B 
■ have been shortchanged by B 
■ what has taken place in the B 
■ Ray trial.”. ■ . I
■ ■ Xdonlt lik?the W he went ■ 
■ out- because it was a conspira- ■ 
1,7. „and. e^hody ' knows ■ 
1said another woirian in ■ 
I the lunchroom. She whispered B 
■ so that a well-dressed white ■ 
I man at the end of the counter B 
■wouldn’t hear. B
I Mrs. Maxine Smith , execu- B 
I tive secretary of the local B 
I chapter of the NAACP, said I 
I It was not the 99-year sen- I 
Itence, but how he got'it.. It B 
■ leaves a lot of questions :un- B 
[answered and they may re- B 
| main forever Unanswered I 
Ppersonahy I. don’t believe he I 
did it by himself.” • ■

Mrs. Smith said the negotiat- H 
ed settlement might have been | 
f? :^prt t° prevent tension-in H 
the..community, during a long 
trial. In. expressing her ap- H 
proval of the sentence, but not H

I A court attachment was is--’ 
I sued yesterday oh the rifle and 
I the automobile James Earl 
I Ray used in the murder of Dr. 
[Martin Luther King Jr. \
I Renfro T., Hays, a private 
I investigator who - worked on 
I the case for Ray’s former at- I
I torney, Arthur J. Hanes Sr. of 
I Birmingham, Ala., got the at- 
t a c. h m e n t from'Chan celldr'

I Charles Nearn. ■ v
I The attachment is the latest
I development in all $11,000 law;
I suit Mr. Hays has filed to fees 
I he clamis were' owing when
Ray fired Hanes lastNovemr 

I her. and hired Percy Foreman;
I the famed ^Houston trial law^ 
yer.

I Chancellor Nearn said the I 
attachment against a 30.06

I Remington pump action rifle;
I a 1966 white Mustang and also I 
I $7,500 in cash which is deposit- I 
I ed in Union Planters National I 
Bank. s- • 1

The bulk of the money is the I 
last installment of $35,000 ait- | 
thor William Bradford Huie I 
paid Ray for; information I 
about the crime. ’

I Ray’s brothers, -Gerald Ray I 
and John Ray, both of St: I 

I Louis, were at the hearing yes'- I 
terday but did not participate.’ I 

| Assistant public defender I 
Hugh Stanton Jr. stood in for I 
Foreman. ,

I Chancellor Nearn told Mr. I 
I Stanton he could file a motion I 
to quash the attachment. Mi. I 
Stanton said he would confer 
with Foreman.. . ’ I

Mr. Hays • attorney, C. -M. I 
Murphy! argued that since the 
$7,5000 was in an account 
which Mr. Foreman has ac­
cess to there was danger of ft 
being removed. .

The attorney general’s office 
has the rifle. The car is being 
held in a Fire Departmerit 

। building but the attorney gen- I 
eral, has not disclosed the ex- | 
act location.' • .
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Senate Launches
Conspiracy Study
Into King’s Death (Indicate page, name of 

newspaper, city and state.)

— WB

Ray How In Cell
■ By GREGORY' JAYNES , I 

I ' The Senate Internal Security | 
i Siibcomittee has launched an | 
I investigation-into whether the , 
I assassination of Dr., Martin 

Luther King Jr. was the result 
of a conspiracy. - 
‘ “We'are collecting all of the 

. information on this subject we i 
i can, “Chairman James O. | 
1 Eastland (D-Miss.) told Morris 
| CUnninghami chief of The 

Commercial Appeal’s Wash­
' ington Bureau yesterday.

' ‘ “There always has been and 
there is now a question in. my 

1 mind as to whether this killing 
j was the work of one man, 
' said Eastland. “We are secur­

ing all available information.
Ray pleaded guilty Monday 

and was sentenced to 99 years 
in prison. His attorneys denied 
the possibility of a conspiracy. 

t Federal investigative agen­
cies long have contended that 
Ray acted alone. However, it 
was reported Tuesday that the 
Justice Department is taking 
another look at the case, in the 
light of Ray’s courtroom hint 
that he did not agree with the 
theories of former Atty. Gen. 
iRamsey Clark and J. Edgar 

■ Hoover that tjiereCwas no„con- 
spiracy in'the case.
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Monday Say’s mo^eJorHl . 
ing' Dr. King was essentially a , 
>nnestion of racism; .We have । iTZl other to James I 
Earl Ray acting, alone, kiUed; 
-Martin. Luther King said Mr.
Canale ■ ■ *

' Rav had nothing to say yes­
terday. Wearing’ chains, he ig- 1 
bored shouted questions from ■ 
■newsmen and entered ■ 
Tennessee State . Prison w ! 
INashville, trying to. h^e his 1. 
'.face with manacled hands. . . 
; Ray left Shelby County und^ 
Jconditionsse/different from hisl 
’heavily aimed arrival last ; 
(July that he was nWeto 1̂ 
-'right by newsmen without, 
jbeing noticed. '
f Wearing a sheriff s deputy 
helmet and jacket, Walked 
from the back door of the Shel I by County Jail at 12: ^° 
Yesterday, loitered on the back 
'steps a minute while a deputy 
finished his cigaret ton jgot 
into a regular patrol car. Th 
Shad Arrived minutes ear­
ner and three of the four men 
.entered the jail. Hay^tM 
places with one of them, w 
’handcuffed to a deputy and 
moved out.
■ sheriff William N. Morris Jr. 
'■said Ray seemed to enjoy 
■playing the role. He waved to 
£ local TV cameraman as the 
lei drove out and newsman 
Iwaved back. “Don’t get cold 
tout there”. W yelled as he 
| passed by unnoticed. __—.—_

CWiggCM
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The car was met by another 
sheriff’s unit at Third and 
North Parkway. Sheriff Morris 
left a few minutes later and 
caught up with the caravan 
near Southwestern. Ray was 
taken to the sheriff’s substa­
tion on Hemcrest Lane and 
waited there until nearly 5 a. 
m. talking with officers. He 
then was taken to the highway 
patrol station on Highway 70 
where he was given into state 
custody at 5:20 a. m.

Ray rode to Nashville in an 
unmarked car with state Safe­
ty Commissioner Greg 
O’Rear, TBI chief W. E. ‘Bud’ 
Hopton and two other officers. 
Seven cars of heavily armed 
state'troopers escorted them.

For the confessed killer, the 
sound of a cell door slamming 
was nothing new. He has been 
in and. out of prisons all his 
adult life. -

On the heels of that, William 
Bradford Huie said last night 
he now believed there was no 
conspiracy and that Ray act­
ed alone.

In a television interview 
with NBC Mr. Huie said: “The 
first story that Ray told 
(wrote) me was that he was 
sitting in the Mustang, parked 
on Main Street. He said that 
Raoul (the mystery blond Cu­
ban mentioned in previous 
Huie articles) fired the shot, 
ran down the stairs and 
dropped the gun and jumped 
into the backseat of the car, 
covering himself up with a 
sheet.” L

Mr. Huie also said that Ray 
had insisted that Raoul had 
made the decision to kill Dr. 
King. The Alabama author 
said he was convinced for a 
long time that Ray had been 
a hired participant in the con­
spiracy, but that he was un­
able to verify many of the 
things Ray'told him.
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Sentenced 1
To 99 Years I

I James Earl Kay pleaded guilty today to mur- I 
I : der in the death of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. I 
I , Ray took the stand shortly after 9 a.m. ■ 
I Criminal Court Judge W. Preston Battle asked ■ 
I the defendant if he understood what he was doing ■ 
I in pleading guilty, if the decision was of his own I 
I free will and if he understood that he waived all I 
I rights to appeal. . I
I Bay said , he understood. . I
I . Percy Foreman, Bay’s defense lawyer, told the ■ 
I . court, ;“I’ve, never had hopes of anything except I 
I ... to save this man^s life.” I
I Bay was the only person in court to suggest I 
■ others may have taken part in the April 4, 1968 | 
I sniper slaying of the Nobel Peace Prize winner. I 
| Bay pleaded guilty in a deal with the.prosecu- I 
I tion that he will be sentenced to 99 years in the I 
I , Tennessee State Prison at Nashville, instead of . I

taking the chance that a jury might sentence him I 
I to death in the electric chair. ' I
I A jury of 12 men, two of them Negroes, was I 
I selected from the first 12 names on the jury list.. I 
I Each juror agreed to the deal, and all 12 were I 
I sworn in at 10:05 a. m. CST, only 20 minutes after"3’I 
I the trial began. I
I Bay’s guilty plea put an end to reports that he. I 
I had balked at the deal, evidently arranged by his I 
I attorney. I
| The guilty plea was the first confirmation of I 
I the deal, rumored, since Foreman asked for a hear- I 
I . ing late last week. ■ , |
I , The guilty plea came on Bay’s 41st brithday. I 
I. • * , Judge . Battle twice asked Bay if he was plead- I 
I ing guilty because, he did shoot Dr. .King last April I 
I 4th at the Loraine Motel and believed that a jury I 
I trial would show that to be the case. I
I “Yes, sir,” Bay replied softly. I

_ Atty. Gen; Phil Canale told the jurors that his I 
I office had found no evidence that anyone other I 

than Bay was involved in the crime. r I
Canale said there had been widespread rumors I 

that Bay was a “dupe” or “fall guy or member of a I 
conspiracy.” . I

I Canale said his office had examined over 5,000 1 
I pages of investigative documents, examined hun- I 

dreds of physical bits of evidence and sent repre- I 
sentatives on trips totaling thousands of miles I 
without finding any evidence whatsoever of a con- I 
spiracy. But he promised the jurors prompt and ■ 
vigorous investigation that might later indicate I 

| someone other than Bay .was involved. 1 I
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“It took^ me months to 
prove to myself . . . that it 
was not a conspiracy,” Fore­
man added.

A jury was selected from 
a venire chosen two weeks 
ago. A spokesman for the 
court said the jurors had no 
idea what case they would 
be hearing when they report­
ed this morning.

Five men were called to 
testify that King was, indeed 
murdered. Those called to 
testify included:

—The Rev. Samuel B. 
Kyles, a Memphis Baptist 
minister with whom King 
was to have had supper on 
the eve of his death.

—Chauncey Eskridge of- 
Chicago, an attorney and 
close friend of the late civil 
rights leader. . ..

—Dr. Jerry T. Francisco, 
the Shelby County coroner, 
who discussed the single ri­
fle wound which King re­
ceived.

—Inspector N. E. Zachary, 
chief of Memphis homicide 
officers.

—Robert Jensen, special 
agent in charge of the FBI 
office in Memphis.

Foreman said he had 
cross-examined Ray in pri­
vate for more than 50 hours 
■and reached the same con­
clusion as FBI Director J. 
Edgar Hoover that Ray was 
not part of a conspiracy.

Foreman praised Canale 
for not trying to “get scalps 
on his belt” or “build a no­
torious reputation to run for 
some higher office” by re­
fusing Ray’s plea and seek­
ing a conviction which could 
carry a greater sentence.

“You are blessed with a 
judge and prosecuting attor­
ney who are able to look at 
this case without being 
caught in the backwash of 
publicity,” he said.

Ray, neatly dressed in a 
blue suit and matching tie, 
stood as Judge Battle asked 
him if he was acting of hir-

/ ISOLATED CELL 1 
AWAITS RAY

NASHVILLE, Tenn. (UPI) 
—James Earl Ray will be 
housed in an isolated cell 
in the maximum security 
building — location of the 
death chamber — when he 
is brought to the state pris­
on here, officials said today.
own free will and had been 

informed of his rights.
“Yes, sir,” he repeatedly 

replied.
Asked if he had been 

promised anything other 
than the recommended 99- 
year sentence, Ray said, 
"No, not that I know of.”

After both Canale and 
Foreman said there was no 
evidence of a conspiracy, 
Ray stood and told Judge 
Battle he did not want to 
change the stipulations but 
added, “I don’t agree to all 
these theories.”

Asked by the judge with 
whom he did not agree, Ray 
mentioned FBI Director 
Hoover and former U.S. 
Atty. Gen. Ramsey Clark. 
Ray spoke so softly his 
words were almost inaudible 
and the full meaning of his 
comment was not clear.

Foreman dismissed the in­
cident, telling Ray his opin­
ions about Clark and Hoover 
had no bearing on the case.

.There was no elaboration.
Despite the guilty plea, un­

der Tennessee law, the pros­
ecution still must put on its 
case to prove to the jury the 
basic facts surrounding 
King’s death.

Ray stood up. “Your hon­
or, I’d like to say something. 
I agree with all these stipu­
lations, but I don’t agree 
with these theories on the 
conspiracy.”

Judge Battle asked Ray if 
he was trying to change hrs 
guilty plea. Ray said “No 
sir,”' and spoke no more 
about the conspiracy.

Ray waived all rights for 
appeal, for a new trial or for 
any other legal maneuvers^
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killing the civil rights leader. Window circled is that , of common bathroom believed to 
be the roofn from which the bullet came.

if

THE TARGET .
View through a simulated telescopic gunsight made 

from the flophouse bathroom window sill shows the 
scene the ^sniper saw as he squeezed off the shot that 
killed Dr. Martain Luther King Jr. last April 4.

PATH OF THE BULLET
Dr. King’s room looked toward the building from which a sniper’s shot came,
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KING LIES ON BALCONY AS AIDES POINT
Dr. King’s aides stand over the mortailly wounded ' Louw of the public broadcast Laboratory by courtesy 

Dr. King and signal to police below the direction from of Life Magazine. Copyright Time, Inc., 1968/ “ 
which* the assassin’s bullet came. (Photo by Joseph
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JAMES EARL RAY JAILED
Sheriff William N. Morris is shown with Ray after 

he arrived in Memphis under tight security after he was 
arrested in London June 8. Ray is handcuffed andwear- 
ing a bullet proof apron. (, ,
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Panelists Surprised To Get
Duty On Celebrated Case

Earl Ray were surprised when 
they found themselves on th 
clebrated case. They had- 

been on jury duty 'for about 
two weeks and most , of them 
had . been through the guilty 
plea process .several times. -

Joe Stovall Jr. of 1859 Lanier 
Lane, a arpet department 
manager for. Sears,, said" he 
had thought about the Ray 
case, but when it was post­
poned to April 7 he. dismissed 
it from his mind. '

“I certainly went along with 
what the court said. I feel the 
prosecuting attorney had an - 
ironclad case against Ray and 
if it had gone to trial he cer­
tainly would have been found 
guilty."’ ; : ; . '

Miller Williamson of836Al-
ice, one of two.Negroes on the 
panel, said, “I. wasn’t. sur­
prised at the plea.' Since he 
pleaded guilty I was happy to 
go. along with th the recom­
mended sentence.” . , .

“I thought. :the trial would 
drag on for a while... I have

i no reservation about the sen-; 
1 tence, but was surprised when 

Ray spoke out in court, about a 
conspiracy. ;

' James W. Ballard of 1679 
: Vera Cruz, a hardware supply 
salesmaii, said it was “just an­
other jury trial to me.” And 
Johnnie Shaw of 1227 Spring­
dale, a laborer, said he was: 
surprised at the rapid move-' 
ment of the case. “But he did 
plead guilty.” ' '

Other members of the jury; 
were: . j

Gus .Cariota of 1209 Theo- i 
dore, an International Har- j 
vester employe; James . N. 1 
Abraham of 2510 Lock Meade,' I 
ah IH engineer; Amos G.; 
Black Jr. of 1558 Rolling Hills ] 
Drive,. a commercial printing ! 
plant -foreman; J. Paul How-'
ard of 1614 Paula Cove, an 
embalmer; Robert S. St. 
Pierre of 2728 Henley Drive; 
a Pace Corp, engineer; John 
W. Blackwell of 4624 Deluth, 
an FAA air .traffic- controller,
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Visage Gives Conspiracy Theory Credence

and wearing what Mrs. Bessie 
Brewer was probably talking 
about when she described that 

(“silly little grin.”,, ; 4 - .
. Then testimony starts and he 

[sits there as if he’s watching a 
imovie as the. guilty plea is 
entered. ? - 1 
! Hunched over, one foot 
[crossing .aknee, he takes it all 
-in —or maybe it all passes 
[over — jas the men in front of 
[him stand up and agree he 
ipulled the trigger. and killed 
Dr. Martin. Luther King Jr.

; last April- 4, at the same time 
[murdering one of the black 
[ man’s major symbols of hope 
। and ' at least wounding the 
whole concept of nonviolence.

This is James Earl Ray, his 
hair never combed ■ right, hiS 
tie hanging half as?Iong-.as it 
should, his pants bagging and 
his,coat siting.like it was made 
tor;'a man with one-shoulder 
missing? ' . ' ’ .
r This is the mian Phil Canale 
Isays ran contraband across 
two United States borders? who 
jumped the peri in Missouri to 
head for a life of infamy. ?

This Jguy who looks like a 
prime target for a circus bark­
er went all over the country, 
Mr. Canale says, followed Dr, 
King,.? closely for almost a 
month/and cooly took a .room 
in Mrs? Bessie Brewer’s unre-i 
conditioned rooming house at 
422% South Main and sat in a

; stricken • child” leading on 
: through . a reputation ; as a 
troublemakeri reputation last- 

। ing through J a. career in the 
i Army,. general discharge in 
: 1948 citing * h|s “ineptness arid 
1 lack of adaptability .to'-mili- 
: tary,” career. of, sihail^ime 
crime, usually unsuccessful. '

;' -Crime .career spectacular, in 
a way, fits .the.man who satin 
the defendant’s chair yester­
day, but seemingly not the 
ihari'Who. killed Dr, King. In 
several /holdups, caught; in an­
other, fprgof; to. close? his car 
door/ and ,-fell out as he 
swerved the5 car around a cor­
ner.’

Iri prison Tor 20.years.'oh. 
robbery, .charges, earned a 
nickhame ^for; himself; ■ ■‘The 
Mole,’.however, nevermadeit 
put the other .end of his tunnel 
until 1967. Ttj Was No. 3 that 
was .magic, He was put, some­
where?’ everywhere, it seemed.

Headquartered in Birming- 
hartiin a rundown rooming, 

house. There, Eric Starvo Galt 
was born, the man who was 1 
graduated from a bartenders’ 
School on the. West Coast, took 
dancing lessons in New Or­
leans. Therefore other trails 
that Galt rah. A few have be- : 
•home cold.. Most have been 
mapped. . Mr:. . Canale talks 1 
about “thousands of miles” his

pnd white .Alabama ' license 
; plates, Eric - Starvo Galt — 
-Harvey Lowmeyer ,— Harvey 

. -Lowmyer — John Willard — 
Ramon Sneyd. — Raymond 
>Sneyd —Who Knows — James 
Earl Ray wets many things.
; He was. the- guy who bought 
ja hammer and pliers at a 
hardware store in Los Angeles, 
a pair of shorts and a T-shirt 

■at -another:5 store there, the 
:man who had “Turista” stick­
ers on his cat down in Mexico, 
the fellow Jvho drove around 
'and probably/heard about.Ar-

• “Heart of pixie” state. V 
i Mr.. Canale says “I think? 
: race had a lot to. do with it”! 
' To Mr. Canale. “It” has meant? 
। [the Janies, Earl .Ray case fop 
t just a little less than a year?
now.. ;
': “Proof,” he says, “would* 
show. Janies Earl Ray had? 
been’ in Close proximity to cit-.

. ies. where Martin Luther King? 
i was; speaking. ..Selma; Los Am?
geles, Memphis. '

An Atlanta map Ray had? 
-showed- the bine church and 
headquarters for Dr. KING 
circled'. ' '

“It may have been accident 
tai or;,coincidental,” Mr. Ca­
nale ^ays. . ■. “In my opinion 
he was . staying pretty close to 
Dr. king.” Records, he said,, 
show the. guy .with the wrong­
way: hair. buyingThe firt rifle 5 
oh March 29 in Birmingham-, 
bringing the rifle back because 
it was ’’inoperative” and ex-, 
changing it for, the one used- 
checking into Memphis at the? 
Rebel Motel, then Bessie; 
Brewer’s and firing that fatal 
shot April 4. •

But Mr Canale -stands up in 
court and. tells everyone- that 
there’s no proof of conspiracy, 
despite the fact a lot of holes 
remain unfilled.

No conspiracy. That’s what 
he says.- ' - ..

This gets James Earl Ray 
hot. .

Ray wants, the conspiracy 
lane open. • 5 . , ..

And as: long as he looks 
straight ahead with that sort of 
scratch-my-head look while a 
friend of Dr. King’s- is identi­
fying a morgue , picture show­
ing the right jaw torn open by 
the; shock of the shot, it’s got to 
keep making sense that this 
man who shuffles out of the 
courtoom,' with one-shoulder 
higher than the other arid his 
head down had to have help.,

Unless James Earl Ray. all 
of. a . sudden last April 4 got 
lucky. . ...... :
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(I By JAMES KILLPATRlCK v 
I Five witnesses, and- a long! 
stipulation of agreed-on facts, | 

I were used by the attorney gen-.j 
feral's office yesterday tqi 

I prove its first-degree murder j 
1 j case against James Earl Ray. ,, 
| This is .a Nummary of testi- j 
mony: ’ . .j

The Rev. S. B. Kyles Jr.,i 
pastor of Monimental Baptist

I Church,. and.: a friend of Dr. 
Martin Luther King Jr. for 10 
years said he had gone to the 

;| Lorraine Motel to pick up Dr.
King and take him to his home 
for. “soul.food.” He said he 
spent about 45 minutes in 

| Room 306 with Dr. King and 
about 6 p.m. they decided to 
-leave! /

’ “Dr. King went out on the 
balcony, then came back in, I 
believe to get his coat. We 
came-out together and stood; 
or? the balcony together for 
about three or four minutes. I 
turned to my right, said I was 
going to get my car. I got five 
or six steps away and heard 
what Iknow to be a shot. I 
turned back and saw Dr. King 
on the floor with a tremendous 
wound in his right side.”
. The. Rey. Mr.. Kyles said the 
rifle bullet tore away the lower 
right' side'of ®D King’s face 
and cutthrough his hecktie. “I 
remember' the tie .especially, 
■because he-.couldn't .Tind itbe- 
fore and he thought somebody 
had .played-& trick.on him and 
had hidden it”' • 2. ” ____ d.

Chauncey Eskridge of Chica^ ■ 
go, an attorney for Dr. King, 
testified he had left Room 306 1 
and. was standing in the park- ' 
ing lot. “Dr. King came oiit; 
and said, “Tell Jesse we are ' 
ready to go.”. He went back 1 
in, then came out again put­
ting his coat and said, “OK,, 
start the car.” Iheard a ‘zing’ ' 
by my left ear and Iturned to ■ 
the rear and looked. When I; 
looked back, he was down.” !

Both the Rev. Mr. Kyles and ; 
Mr. Eskridge said they looked 
in the direction of the shot and 
saw ho one. Exec. Asst. Atty.. 
Gen. Robert K. Dwyer said lat-, 
er' this was intended to answer 1 
the story of Solomon Jones, | 
Dr. King’s chauffeur, that he 1 
saw someone run from bushes ■ 
at the rear of the rooming ' 
house “with something white i 
on his face.” ...

Dr. Jerry Francisco, county । 
medical examiner, said he per-. 
formed an autopsy on Dr. ■ 
King’s body ‘about 8:47 the; 
'night.of the killing. He said his , 
examination showed Dr. King ' 
died . shortley after being; 
struck. i

. “There was a large sound on 
the right side of the face. The | 
bullet had gone through the ' 
neck, severed the spinal col­
umn and lodged near the sur- . 
gace of the skin near the left , 
shoulder.” ’

1 Dr. Francisco said the bullet. 
traveled a. downward path. He ; 

' said he visited both the bath- ‘ 
■ room of the rooming house and 
the area, at the rear of the 
building. He said the bathroom 
location “was more consistent 
with the angle of the wound.”

. N. E. Zachary, then inspect 
tor of the police homicide ■

.'ment co. at 424 South Main ' 
shortly after the shooting. He 
said, he posted a guard over ' 
the bundle, which included a ’ 
30-caliber Remington pump ri- ! 
fie in a Browning Arms box 
and a blue zipper suitcase. . ’

Inspector Zachary identified----- ------------ ,
itemq 'indicate page, name oiitems taKen irom tne zipper aper, city and state.) 
bag as A pair of binoculars, a
■binoculars case, the box the
glasses came in, two cans of 
Schlitz beer, a shaving kit, a 1 
tee shirt, a pair of under- 

"shorts, a hair brush, a transis­
tor radio, a pair of pliers, a 
hammer, a paper bag, and a • 

; copy of the April 4 issue of The 
Commercial Appeal. Some.; 
cartridges were in the box 

.with the rifle. ‘
Robert G.. Jensen, special. 

agent in charge of the Mem- ; 
phis division of the FBI, said ' 
he received the items found by. 
police at about 10 p.m. on the 
night of April4 and sent them 
to the laboratory in Washing-: 
ton. " ’ .

Mr. Jensen said the next day 
agents found a registration 
card at the Rebel Motel on 

/Lamar for the night of April 3. 
'.He said the card was in the 
name of Eric S. Galt and 
’showed Galt was. driving a 
white Mustang. ’ ■
f The FBI agent said the rifle ’ 
was traced first to the manu­
facturer, then to Aeromarine 
■.Supply Co. in Birmingham, 
;where it-had been sold. The. 
Mustang was found abandoned 
<in Atlanta on.April 11 and tour­
ist stickers on the .window led 
^investigators to. Mexico, Mrr. 
Jensen said. The pliers and 
hammerwere traceci to a hard- > 
ware store in Los Angeles and , 
'the laundry marks on the un- ( 
derwear were tracked first to 
the West Coast, then to Los 
'Angeles. . ■
■ Mr. Jensen said the FBI’s 
investigation extended into ‘ 
Canada and England.

; D-,kid it lead to the arrest of 
James Earl Ray?”, Mr. Dwyer ;
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Battle And Others 
Hold Night Session; 
Security Tightened

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and. state.)

^hanpePossibie
I Suspect-In King Slaying s

May Plead Guilty, Get / : 
99-Year Sentence J

. . By THOMAS BeVIER / .j 
„ lights burned*- late -in the 
Criminal Courts Building, last 

t116 PrinciPal parties
n James Eafl Ray case’ 
made last—minute ’ prepara­
tions for - today’s special hear- 
pg.. ’
j Criminal Court Judge W 

ru^°n BattIe arrived at the 
building early in the evening 
after Ray had met more than* 
an hour with his attorney Per- 
PhiiFrem,an- Atty- Geherai 

was also in the’ 
.building, but none of the par- 
(ties involved woiild confirm or 
। deny that they had met tbgeth- f 
|er’ " ...;.. J
ifn7°o Qn!S hea™?- scheduled ' 
.tor 9.30 a.m. in Judge Battle’s 
courtroom, was arranged ’at

F^em311’8-request, wlio 
I asked .that Ray be present,-it 
is generally believed that the’ 

:attorney general’s office has
v ^ Ray p-ead guiltr ’ 

Lot the April 4 murder of Dr” 
Martin Luther King Jr. and, to 
^“P*- a "’Xpar sentence .for 
EadS^^^

J As newsmen from across, thej 
^country' began arriving yester- ; 
day there was increased specu--, 
Ration that Ray had changed his j 
mind about pleading guilty.! 
There was no official confirri 
mation , of this, but Ray does ! 
the unexpected. , .-, i
iation that Ray had changed । 
his mind about pleading guilty.; 

■ . ,The, intense ..security that has ■ 
prevailed’ at previous, '.Ray! 
hearings will.grow .even more i 

• ihehse pday. More han .100 pb’-J 
lice and .sheriff’s deputes .will i 
fie on hand to the court areal i 
Last night police.. bodyguards--j 
were assignee! to the homes of J 
Judge Battle and Mr. Canale. I 
Last November, he fired Bir- ■ 
jmingham attorney Arthur j 
Manes, Sr. , who had represent- ; 
ed him’since he was arrested ! 
in London and hired Mr. Fore-- ' 
man. - I

- ■ ■ ■ j
There have been reports that 

Mr. Foreman also has had । 
trouble with Ray. ;
’ ■ Ray has a reputation for fir-. J 
ing attorneys. It started in 1959 J 
'in St. Louis when he was being J 
tried for armed robbery. Just, 
before closing . arguments in. j 
the trial, Ray asked the judge’ j 
to fire his court-appointed al-J 
torneys. The judge refused the 
demand, but after the trial,- -j 
iwhich resulted in. a ’20-year J 
sentence, Ray handled his own < 
appeal and lost it. < ’ i
j Ray was serving that term j 

■ when he escaped from the Mis-; 
[souri State Penitentiary -in I 

’ 1967. .. * , j
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I Included, among spectators I 
■at today’s “heari'flg probably | 
[will be Ray’s brothers, Gerald I 
■Ray and John Ray, both of St, I 
■ Louis. They were reported to I 
I be in Memphis last night. - 
I In Atlanta, Dr. Ralph Aber- I 
Inathy, who succeed Dr. King 
I as head of the Southern Chris- I 
I tian Leadership Conference;. 
I has sent telegrams throughout. 
I the country calling a Tuesday 
I night meeting “to determine a 
I fitting commemoration for J 
I April 4.” Dr. King was killed 
I oh-that day. : I
I Dr. Abernathy has previous-] 

ly said the SCLC would not |
| stage a national demonstration I 

in Memphis on the date. Dr; i 
King’s widow has expressed no I 
interest in attending the trial. J

If Ray should plead guilty;! 
his incarceration could pose as I 
many problems for state pfis-1 
on officials as it has for Shelby I 
County authorities. -‘I

In Nashville, it was learned; I 
prison officials have been, I 

’studying Ray’s security ar-1 
rangements here with an eye I 

I toward a modified duplication. J 
I Such arrangements over 
I period of years would prove I 
I extremely costly, but prison 1 
I officials fear that a “celebrate 1 
I ed” prisoner such as ' Ray, J 
would be a target for jealous. I 
inmates. . I

Half of Judge Preston Bat-. I 
tie’s courtroom will be open to 1 
the public on a first-come": I 
first-searched and seated basis. I 
when James Earl Ray, ac­
cused assassin of Dr. Martin I 
Luther King Jr., makes his ap_- -I 
pearance at 9:30 a.m. today.' I 
Charles Holmes, Sheriff De­
partment information officer,. I 
said the line will form at 8 I 
a.m. on the northwest corner’ I 
of Washington and Third; I 
Those seeking entrance into I 
the courtroom must submit to 1 
a search and provide identifi- 1

I cation. ' ~ "• I
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^gosotn Of Goutt To Tutu j 
To 6 Contempt Proceedings

, Contempt of court proceed- he sheets ,covered what. 
Jhgs against, six persons cited ^^^ ^e two detailed
‘pretrial 1X^ XroSid teiaiiSteS

Battle announced yesterday.
At a press conference follow­

ing Ray’s trial, Judge Battle -----
was asked to comment on the ^ ^ ^e skeets and said “It. 
contempt proceedings speciti- looks like the Last Supper.” : 
cally and the press in general.,- ,. ^ the sheets were re- 

“The contempt proceedings | hioved, it was- obvious Mr 
are still in the bosom of the — -
court,”.’ -the judge said;; We
• are over.The- big- !>™P'n?^- so;; it vyao ^v —v

' We’ve how got a little hump to. the' exacting" detail the attor- 
get over. I think ! will' save ' •

• any statement I may. have on p^ w 
the conduct of the press until gOnefb trial. ■ ■

; I- dispose, of these . proceed- --------  -
, mgs-.". —cost us $20,000,” Mr. Foreman. 
L Anril 11 is a Friday; The muttered to public-defender 

fudge said he would continue Hugh Stanton Sr.. - ■
the proceedings through the - _ -
next day if necessary to wrap 
these matters up.” ' ' .^esemauw&up. first persons allowea in. me

On Sept. 30, Judge Battle couftroom after the press had 
.ruled that two reporters- through the 'security 
Charles .Edmundson of The e..,.. ■ . .
Commercial Appeal and Roy check* • ■
Loiimiciuia, i^r.— - ,.-. Looking almost identical in
Hamilton of the Memptns ^ dark Mue sujts and wellndiiiuwit vx - - men ucixa V1UQ guivw-x- •
Press-Scimitar--and_two otner recedin hairlines, they regis- 
meri were in contempt oi no emotion Throughput
court. ’Others xit^ ■ .
thur Hanes Sr., then attorney I-
for Ray, and Renfro Hays, a
-private investigator who „ # ._
worked for Mr. Hanes., No puny; ' ’ ' .
ishment was set pendmg iu-

kure action” of the four. - :
' Since then, Judge Battle has , 

cited author William Bradford , .
' Huie and'FBI fingerprint exy ( 

pert George Bonebrake. to > 
show... cause why they should ।
not be held in contempt.

Mr. Huie, was cited for ms 
two articles in Look magazine 
and Mr. Bonebrake for state­
ments he made to a law en­
forcement clinic about Rays

■ It was apparent.to newsmen , 
who had previously covered), 
Ray in court that yesterday s , 
session was to be unusual, but, 
few were P1^4^.111^ i 
dehness with which it started 
and ended. It was all over m 
less than three hours. - . ,

Two bed sheets provided the 
tipoff that the evidence would 
be presented, at the same ses­
sion as the change of plea was
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j - - - x ' By ANGUS McEACHRAN' .'^T^r^: 
: James Earl Ray’s motive for killing-Dr,’ Martin Luther 
King Jr. was essentially a question of racism, Atty. Gen. Phil

. [Canale said yesterday. - - . v
j "The comments came shortly after;Ray, as expected, 
.pleaded guilty to the murder of Dr. King in Memphis on April 
14 and was sentenced to 99 years in the state .penitentiary in 
Nashville. ■
> The hearing, which took about three hours, was almost J 
anti-climactic after the sensational slaying that, touched off ! 
national rioting, the international search and capture of Ray j 
'and the world wide question: Was' there any conspiracy in ‘ 
Dr. King’s death?. ■ ” :

. | Conspiracy was still very much a part of yesterday’s ! 
proceedings, if only because of what was left unanswered. ’ 
I It took only five minutes before Judge W. Preston Battle i 
for Ray to change his plea to guilty and a jury to be sworn J 
in, hear proof of . his guilt, as required by state law in murder ‘ 
cases. ■ J
< The jury,: including twoj 
Negroes, agreed in advance toj ... . .
set the punishment at 99 years,!
[making Ray eligible to appear) ’
before the parole board .in 30) 
years. Mr Canale said the nor- '
mal parole time for 99-year 
sentences of this' type is-49% 
years. , ■ ,
| For Ray.who wascelebrat- 
jpg his 41st birthday, the out­
look that he would ever be 

, fried appeared bleak. • 
In Nashville, Warden Lake 

Russell Said- Ray would be 
[placed in one of 42 cells in the 
[squat, one-floor maximum se-1 
curity building. 1

“We have designated no par- .
ticular cell for Ray,” the war­
den said “We don’t have any 
penthouses. The cells are .

, equipped all the same. They 
mave a bunk, a lavatory and a .
[commo'de.” ''......... ° : | ■
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rections commissioner, s^ n ■ 
date had been set; or transter |

how[don’t want to comment, Com | 
Imissioner Avery sai“' din„sl 
I Yesterday’s proceedings ■ 
(opened with statements fromi 
Bmt. Canale and Percy ■ 
Iman, Ray’s « ^£1 
Bwas no evidence Ray was m ■ 
|volved in a conspi^y‘anv ni-l I “There are a great ma y ru I 
I mors going ar0^* a7on- 
B Earl Ray was a dupe in a i ■ piracy,yorw^ 

■ SnS'that we have no 
I pSt other than James Ear 
Kav acting alone, killed Mar > ■ uSVSber Krng,- Mr. Canale

Tffit to get 
[personalities, but fro

ri i*,•
iMr. Canale said. ,. ,.I He said Ray could havefi « 
I nanced the m^SX 
l“b“ay!? least four bank' 
fcK^and 

■K^iada and Mexico. _

into] 
his

was jewiery from Mexico and I 
drugs from Canada. I

The attorney general as-1 
sured the jury “that I stand I 
ready at any time to act on I 
lany evidence” of conspiracy.

At that point, Ray got to his 
feet. Your honor,” he said,1 
“I would like to say some- 

| thing. I don’t want to change 
anything that I have said, but I 
just want to enter one other 

I thing. The only other thing.. 
I that I can’t agree with Mr. 
I Clark.”I The reference appeared to 
I be to Ramsey Clark, United 
I States attorney general at the 
I time of the assassination, who 
Ihas always maintained there 
I was no conspiracy.
I “Mr. Who?” the judge

I A - Mr. J. Edgar Hoover. I 
I agree with all these stipula- 
I tions and I’m not trying to 
I change anything.
V Q- You don’t .agree with

those theories? , I
A- Mr. Canale’s, Mr. Clark’s 

and Mr. J. Edgar Hoover’s 
about the conspiracy. I don t 
want to add something on that I 
I haven’t agreed to in the past. I

Q- Your answers to these | 
questions that I asked you, I 
would be still the same. Is I 

I that correct. I think the main I 
question I want to ask you is I 

I this: are you pleading guilty to I 
limurder in the first degree in I 
■this case because you killed I 
iDr. Martin Luther King under I 
| such circumstances that would I 
| make you legally guilty o{ 
I murder in the first degree un-1 
I der the law as explained to you I 
I by your lawyer? I
I A-Yes sir, making me guilty. 
I Q- All right, sir, that is all. 
I You may swear the jury.
I Ray waived all rights for ap- 
Ipeal, for a new trial, or any 
Bother maneuvers (althoughhe. 
| could at some date change his 
B mind and file a writ in federal 
B court) and said he had been 
B promised, nothing, 'but the 99- 
| year sentence.

| Judge Battle also touched on 
I the question of conspiracy at 
I the end of the proceedings.
I “It has been established that 
I the prosecution at this time is 
I not in possession of enough ev- 
lidence to indict as a co-con- 
I spifator in this case. Of 
I course, this is not conclusive 
I proof that there was no con­
I spiracy; it merely means that 
las of this time there is not 
I sufficient evidence available 
I sufficient evidence available 
I to make out a case of prob- 
I able cause.
I “If this defendent was a 
I member of a conspiracy to kill 
the decedent, no member of 

I such conspiracy can ever live 
I in peace or security or lie 
I down to pleasant dreams, be- 
I cause in this state there is no 
I statue of limitations in capital 
cases such as this...”

I The Justice department in 
Washington released a state­
ment within hours of the hear­
ing saying “the investigation

I into the original allegations of 
I a conspiracy is still open.” The 
I original federal warrant filed 
by the FBI charged Ray with 

| conspiring with a man alleged 
I to be his brother in the assassi­
nation.

I The judge concluded by say­
ing he thought Memphis had 
“wrongfully and irrationally”

I been blamed for the death of 
Dr. King since “neither the 
decedent nor his killer lived

I here, their obits merely inter- 
Isected here.”
I Looking down his half- 
Irimmed glasses, Judge Battle 
[also made- judicious note of a 
(quote in Time magazine, say- 
ling “...We have not done badly 
Ifor a decadent river town.”
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